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STATE OF

RE: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1

1 message

COLORADO Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 8:41 AM

To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Good morning Amy,

The following is the contact information given to me for the south parcel.

Arnaud Arcuby
5 17% Road, Fruita, Colorado 81521
970-858-7033

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks!

Bryan Jorgensen

Environmental Director — West Region

M (801) 597-4471

O (801) 250-0132

E bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

7057 West 2100 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84128

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
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You might see if you can google or get the info from the assessor's website.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

=

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 970-210-1272| F 303-832-8106
101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

On Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 10:07 AM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:
Hi Amy,

| will reach out again today. | haven’t heard anything myself.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1

Hi Brian,
I need to be able to file this request asap otherwise I'll have to deny it and you'll need to send the request back in.

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

On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 9:56 AM Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> wrote:

Hi Bryan,

I'm still waiting on this information to file the release request.

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist
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Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

@ COLORADO
’ w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

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

On Mon, Sep 30, 2024 at 9:09 AM Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> wrote:

Hey Bryan,

This parcel is also within the permit boundary. | have to notice all owners, not just the ones for the land we are
releasing. Please send me a cover letter with their information as well.

& Parcel - Information:

Account number: 013049
Parcel Number: 2697-203-00-080

- Owner: ARCUBY ARNAUD

= Joint Owner:

Address:245 17 1/4 RD
City: FRUITA
Zip Code: 81521
Sale Date:
Zoning: AFT
Tax Assessor Code: 11505
Approximate Acres: 104.25
Jurisdiction: Unincorporated Mesa
County
Subdivision: AREA 26 M&B AYE 1981-
2000; 0-14995F

Gongle Earth

Zoom 1o

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

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 6:04 PM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:

Amy,
Please see attached owner contact information. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Bryan Jorgensen
Environmental Director — West Region
M (801) 597-4471
O (801) 250-0132

E bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
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It will let you upload a doc but | think it will name it as public notice which this isnt. Just send me a cover letter

and I'll get it in the system.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

Lo

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

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 8:39 AM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:

This is the only spot on the revision that | can upload anything before submitting the form again.
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. . L . ) @ COLORADO
DRMS Minerals Revision Application Modification &, Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Attachments & Maps v Department of Natural Resources

Public Notice / Proof of Posting Attachment

Upload

Do you have attachments? *

O Yes O No

Signature

Date

Date captured on form submission

By checking this box you have thoroughly reviewed this Mineral Revision form and are ready to submit this form to
DRMS.
[ IAgree

Previous |

Bryan Jorgensen
Environmental Director — West Region
M (801) 597-4471
O (801) 250-0132

E bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:23 AM

To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Cc: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1

Can you upload supplemental information? If so, do it that way. Otherwise send me a cover letter with their
information and | can upload it on my side.

We need to work on some guidance for ePermitting as to what people are submitting with each revision type
since the upload is the same for all revisions.

Amy Yeldell
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Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

F oL

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

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 8:12 AM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:
Hi Amy,

| went in to try and revise what | had submitted for this acre change and there is now not a
spot to put the owners contact information in. Do | need to start a new form or is there another
way to revise this?

Thanks,

Bryan Jorgensen
Environmental Director — West Region
M (801) 597-4471
O (801) 250-0132

E bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:44 AM
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10/23/24, 9:34 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>
Cc: amy.yeldell@state.co.us; Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>

Subject: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
Importance: High

Please see attached correspondence from the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety.

DO NOT REPLY to this email message. This mailbox is not monitored for incoming messages. Please
refer to the attached document to locate the email address of the sender.
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